INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To:  Melissa Marsh

From: GreglLelito, Fire Chief

Re:  Oakway Interlocal Agreement
Date: 4/20/24

The State of Michigan requires EMS agencies to adopt an up-to-date mutual aid arrangement
every five years.

In 2019, the City Council approved revisions to the 2012 Interlocal Agreement, creating the
Oakway Mutual Aid Association and Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Division 3202 mutual aid
agreement.

Attached for City Council review is the Interlocal Agreement between the political subdivision
of the Citys of Birmingham, Farmington Hills, Ferndale, Madison Heights Heights, Rochester
Hills, Royal Oak, Southfield, and the Townships of Independence, Waterford, and West
Bloomfield.

Since its last adoption in 2019, the only change to the association is the addition of the
Independence Township Fire Department to the group. No other language changes or edits have
been made to the agreement.

Staff and I recommend that the City Council approve the Interlocal Agreement. I would be happy
to address any questions or comments you may have.



